
NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM 
Bureau and Statistical Agent W-02080 

MEMORANDUM TO:	 Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and 
the NFIP Servicing Agent 

FROM: WYO Clearinghouse 

DATE: November 11, 2002 

SUBJECT: New Video Training Tools Available 

The NFIP Bureau & Statistical Agent is making available several brief video "clips" that can be 
previewed and/or downloaded onto your desktop, inserted into a PowerPoint presentation, and 
used to enhance your NFIP training programs. The video clips are available under the new 
"Downloadable Video Clips" button at http://bsa.nfipstat.com. 

The system requirements needed to access this material are: 

• Broadband or 56K modem Internet connection 
• Windows Media Player version 6.4 or higher. This software is required to preview and/or 

play the downloaded MPEG1 files. 

These video clips cover a variety of topics--from flood footage via helicopter and boat to 
testimonials from flood victims with and without flood insurance coverage. There is also a series 
of video clips that address mitigation requirements and efforts. Please keep in mind that these 
clips are not broadcast quality; they are designed for use as introductory and transition tools for 
NFIP training programs. 

If you experience any technical difficulty with accessing the videos, please contact us via e-mail 
using the feedback feature. A technical representative from the NFIP Bureau will respond to you 
directly. For additional questions or concerns, please contact your Program Coordinator. 

cc: IBHS, FIPNC, WYO Marketing Committee, Government Technical Representative 

Suggested Routing: Marketing, Training 
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